



DEVELOPER

COLIN SUM

GET IN CONTACT

Email: colinsum7@gmail.com

Mobile: +64221748471

Location: Auckland, New Zealand

Website: colinsum.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

FRONT END DEVELOPER

Ogg Solutions (Auckland, New Zealand) | March 2021 – Current

ERP, CRM and eCommerce Solutions Provider

- Front End Developer for eCommerce platform
- Build various customer journey features using Javascript, ReactJS, Hooks, SASS, Styled Components
- Maintaining and updating multiple projects.
- Using API's and GraphQL to display storefront data
- Working closely with clients and stakeholders to ensure function and quality of design are met
- Working with ERP system (NetSuite)
- Update data flows and mappings

FRONT END DEVELOPER

Biz Vista Digital Agency | 2019 – 2020 (Sydney, Australia)

Sydney based growth digital marketing agency focusing on eCommerce.

- Responsible for building new features and improving existing components on BigCommerce platform for a range of clients.
- Working with designers to convert mockups and maintain existing BigCommerce websites. Programmed using HTML / CSS / JavaScript / Bootstrap / jQuery / Stencil Compiler.
- Collaborating with clients to gather user requirements to improve User Experience.

DEVELOPER (BIGCOMMERCE)

Virtual Timber and Hardware (VTH) | 2017 – 2018 (Sydney, Australia)

VTH provides eCommerce and software solutions for a range of clients.

- Responsible for developing and maintaining BigCommerce sites for a range of clients. Programmed with HTML / CSS / JavaScript / jQuery.
- Identifying software issues and provide solutions.
- Designing responsive user/interfaces, implementing UX and UI design principles and elements to enhance usability.
- Working with Microsoft Azure databases and SQL

PERSONAL PROFILE

A professional Front End Developer with experience throughout various industries. I have a passion for solving complex technical and business problems by crafting innovative solutions which augments growth. I have solid knowledge working with HTML, CSS, JavaScript and React on the front end and integrations with ERP systems including NetSuite.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- HTML, CSS and JavaScript
- React, Hooks and Styled Components
- Rest API
- GraphQL
- B2B and B2C
- eCommerce, BigCommerce and Shopify
- Integrations (ERP systems)
- SQL
- GIT
- UX and UI Design
- Mobile and Responsive Design

OTHER SKILLS

- Teamwork and collaboration
- Communication
- Project management
- Working in an agile environment
- Time management

HOBBIES

- Travelling
- Exercising
- Photography
- Basketball

EDUCATION HISTORY

UNIVERSITY OF AUCKLAND (NEW ZEALAND)

Bachelor of Science degree (Computer Science & Information System)

- Attended university from 2014 – 2017
- Participated in the Microsoft Student Accelerator Programme
- Achieved the International Institute of Business Analysis certificate